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Dani Moritz Long

From: Joe Richardson - Vice President of Student Affairs 
<records_graduation@valenciacollege.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 4:09 PM
To: Dani Moritz Long
Subject: TEST HTML: 🎓  Dani, You're Invited to Participate in Commencement and Grad Finale 

Events!

     

 

❯ Important Message from Valencia College. 
 

  
 

 

  

 

 
 

 

Congrats, Dani! It's time to 
celebrate you.  ᯌᯍᯎᯏᯐ 

Sign up to participate in upcoming graduation festivities, 
including a Commencement Ceremony and Grad Finale 

event. 
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Commencement 

Addition Financial Arena at the UCF Orlando Campus 
(12777 Gemini Blvd North, Orlando) 
10 a.m. and 2 p.m. 

RSVP for Commencement ➜  

  

 

 
 

 

Hi, Dani! 
 
You've worked hard. Now, it's time to walk across the stage and 
celebrate everything you've accomplished. 
 
I hope you join me at the University of Central Florida (UCF) Orlando 
Campus' Addition Financial Arena (12777 Gemini Blvd North, Orlando) 
this May. Our Commencement Ceremonies will be held at 10 a.m. and 2 
p.m. on Sunday, May 8, 2022 — and I would be honored to see you 
there and celebrate your accomplishments together. 
 
If you would like to participate in a Commencement Ceremony, you need 
to RSVP for the time of your choice by 11:59 p.m. ET on Friday, March 
25, 2022. Please note: ceremony selection is available on a first-come, 
first-served basis. 
 
I also invite you to participate in the song selection process for the 
Commencement Ceremony. Click here to let us know what song you 
would like to hear as you exit the ceremony. (Please use Google Chrome 
to access the link.)  
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Grad Finale: Day One 

East, Osceola, and West Campuses 
2 p.m. – 7 p.m. 

RSVP for Grad Finale ➜  
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Grad Finale: Day Two 

East, Osceola, and West Campuses 

10 a.m. – 5 p.m. 

RSVP for Grad Finale ➜  

  

 

 

 

 

In addition to commencement, you're also invited to celebrate your 
graduation by attending a Grad Finale event. These events will feature 
photo opportunities. and will take place on Friday, April 22, 2022, from 2 
– 7 p.m., and on Saturday, April 23, 2022 between 10 a.m. – 5 p.m. on 
the East, Osceola, and West Campuses. 
 
If you plan to attend a Grad Finale event, you must RSVP through a 
separate registration link. Click here to register for a Grad Finale event. 
You must register by 11:59 p.m. on Friday, March 25, 2022. 
 
Finally, if you plan to attend a Grad Finale event and/or Commencement 
Ceremony, please make sure to verify and/or update your home address 
in Atlas by Friday, March 25, 2022. If you are participating in a graduation 
event and do not already have regalia, we will send you a special 
graduation package to your home address — including your cap, gown, 
tassel, and more!  
 
Note: If you register to attend a Commencement Ceremony, your 
graduation package will include four guest tickets and five parking 
passes as you will be able to invite up to four family and friends to your 
Commencement Ceremony. 

I sincerely hope you join us for one (or both!) of these special events. I 
look forward to seeing you there! 

Sincerely,  

Dr. Joe Richardson 
Vice President, Student Affairs  
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Reference Code: 
02.21.2022.EM.GradInvite_2022 
 

 

 

Your Valencia Student ID: V03553316 
 

 

 

  

 

 
  

Do you need help understanding this email because of a language barrier? For assistance, please contact us 
at enrollment@valenciacollege.edu or 407-582-1507. 

 

 

 
 

   

 


